Thom, Lisa M CSNR:E)‘S

From: Krebs, John A FLNREX

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:37 PM

To: Thom, Lisa M CSNR:EX

Subject: FW: Mgmt of Sheep Mountain Ranch (TNTBC #56)
Attachments: Sheep Mountain Ranch letter to John Krebs Aprit 28 2015 pdf
Importance: High

From: Jasper Lament {mailto:jlament@naturetrust.be.cal
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 1.36 PM

To: Krebs, John A FLNR:EX

Cc: Rob Neil; Marian Adair

Subject: Mgmt of Sheep Mountain Ranch (TNTBC #56)
Importance: High

Hi John-
Please see attached.
Regards,
Jasper Lament, Ph.D

Chief Executive Officer [ The Nature Trust of British Columbia
260 - 1000 Roosevelt Crescent | North Vancouver, BC V7P 3R4

Tel: 604-924-9771, ext 230 | Toll Free: 1-866-288-7878 | Direct: 604-969-3248 | Fax: 604-924-9772

www.naturetrust.be.ca | lament@naturetrust.bc.ca
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April 27, 2015

John Krebs

Regionat Manager — Kootenay Region
205 Industrial Road G

Cranbrook, B.C.

Nelson, BC

VIC 7G5S

Re: Management of Sheep Mountain Ranch (TNTBC #56)
Dear John:

The Nature Trust of British Columbia and its partners acquired Sheep
Mountain Ranch in 1984 to conserve critical bighorn sheep, ¢lk, and deer
winter range. The fee simple land was leased to the Province, and the Province
also held a life estate agreement with the vendors — Jack Cutts and Judith
Davis. The Nature Trust of British Columbia understands that the life estate
agreement has now ended.

§.22

The Nature Trust of BC’s priority for the Sheep Mountain Ranch is to manage
it for its habitat conservation values, especially its value as bighorn sheep, elk,
and deer winter range. This aligns with both the original intent of the land
purchase, and with the lease agreement we have with the Province. Together
with our conservation parfoers, we are in the process of developing and
implementing a land management plan with the goal:

* to maintain or restore, to as natural a state as possible, the
properties mixed forest, grasskand and shrub grassland habitats
that will support a diverse and rich community of native plant
and animal species and contribute to a broader healthy
ecological condition within the Sheep Mountain -Wigwam Flats
conservation lands complex.

The Nature Trust of BC intends to work with our partners to restore and
enhance the habitat values of Sheep Mountain Ranch. Going forward, The
Nature Trast of BC believes that the ungulate winter range values can be
maximized without grazing caftle on Sheep Mountain Ranch.
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Although The Nature Trust of BC continues to maintain a biodiversity ranching program in
the Okanagan, we do not intend to extend this program to Sheep Mountain Ranch,

Concurrent with the development of the land management plan, The Nature Trust of BC will
be moving ahead in 2015 with removal of structures on the Sheep Mountain properties,
resurveying the property boundartes and fencing removal and placement for conservation
management purposes.

Begt Regards,

Atfirs Jairin:

Jasper Lament, Ph.D
Chief Executive Officer
The Nature Trust of British Columbia
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Thom, Lisa M CSNR:EX

-
From: Krebs, John A FLNREX
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:42 PM
To: Thom, Lisa M CSNR:EX
Subject: FW: Sheep Mountain Ranch
From: Thom, Lisa M CSNR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Krebs, John A FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Sheep Mountain Ranch

Finzl response to CLIFF 213533

§.22
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§.22

Paul M. Rasmussen
Regional Executive Director,
Kootenay Boundary Region

ce: The Honourable Mary Polak, Minster of Environment

The Honourable Steve Thomson, Minister of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
Jasper Lament, Executive Director, Nature [rust of BC

Iris Cadogan

Regional Administrative Assistant

Kootenay Boundary Region

1902 Theatre Road, Cranbraok, B.C. ¥1C 7G1
Phone: 250-420-2179 Fax: 250-426-1767
E-mail: Iris.Cadogan®@gov.be.ca
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